St. Louis, 22—It lacked but fifteen minutes of noon when the signal for the conclave drill to begin was sound minutes of noon when the signal for the conclave drill to begin was sound ed, and DeMolay commandery of Louisville marched to the parade grounds, greeted by the most enthusiastic applause of from fifteen to twenty thousand people, who had crowded all accessible and some apparently inaccessible points of observation. The parade ground had been trodden into a field of mind rendering the performance of the various evolutions slow, difficult and thresome. However, the factics were closely followed and the notable figures and movements were greeted with liberal applause.

Following the DeMolay's retirement, Zion No. 2, of Minneapolis, took the ground, making an excellent impression on its approach. Netwithstanding the disadvantages under which they were placed, the members of Zion elicited food and frequent applanse by their superb drilling, to the tune of "Ola Kentucky flome." Louisville Commandery No. I then marched upon the field, making a most favorable impression.

The scene at I o'clock was nost brilliant; the weather was perfect, a good breeze was stirring, the sun was shifting brightly and the conditions were in every way favorable to the fullest and most complete enjoyment of the occasion. The stands and every vallable spot in seeing distance of the parade grounds were packed with spec-

available spot in seeing distance of the parade grounds were packed with spectators, the knightly uniforms and brillant colors of the ladies, uniting to make the picture most beautiful and

lant colors of the ladles, uniting to make the pictuire most beautiful and imposing.

St. Paul, 22.—The Republican convention to-day adopted resolutions of which the following is the substauce:

In behalf of the farmers, the warehouse and railroads law should be amended to secure an open and free market for the products of the soil; that the railroads, where it can be legally done, should be restrained from holding free lands, except for taxation; the reduction of interest to 8 per cent, and the enforcement of the usury law; the building of a State house; endorses the resolution passed at the Graud army Euconpuent at San Fraucisco favoring pensions to disabled soldiers; that the republican party pledges itself to secure a law prohibiting the further use of watered stocks; favors legislation to renew the free coinage of silver; favors a revision of the tariff; that the taxes on the necessaries of ille should be reduced, and is strong for cell service reform.

McGill was nominated for Governor on the fourth ballot.

The latest dispatches from Yankton this afternoon indicate the nomination of Gifford for delegate, to Congress from Dakota, it being understood that a compromise has been effected with the opposition to this effect, giving the chairmanskip of the Territorial Contral Committee to Gen. Allen. It is also reasonably certain that the platform will declare for division.

Kansas Citry, 22.—Two freight trains on the Missouri Pacific Railroad collided this morning, 20 miles past this city. Two trains met on a curve and both were diched. George Cowles and John Light, of Sedalia, engineers of the trains, were both killed and the two firemen were injured. The wreck took fire, and about ten cars were burned with their contents. Seven were Joaded with hogs, cattle and sheep, which were burned or malmed, and many of the carcasses were burned. Tassenger trains were delayed several hours.

St. Louis, 22.—Two thousand members of the Ancient Arabic Order of

and many of the carcasses were burned. Passenger trains were delayed several hours.

ST. Louis, 22.—Two thousand members of the Ancient Arabic Order of Knights of the Mystic Shrine, one of the highest orders of Masonry, are in attendance upon the Knights Templar conclave. The order is of Arabic origin, and as the Arabic year ended tonight at 12 o'clock, the initiatory services at the honr partake of unusual interest. Two hundred candidates, mostly from this city, were initiated. The elaborate costumes, rich jewels, mystic embleus and rites, rendered the services most impressive. Previous to the ceremonies the Shriners, as they call themselves, formed in procession at the Sonthern Hotel and paraded the principal down-town streets, each temple being accompanied by a band. The costumes and uniforms were of many varieties, the only articles worn in common being a red fez. representing 54 of 96 countres in the State. It nominated a full ticket for the supreme and superior courts, adopted a platform which endorses the Blair bill, denounces the Democratis for their failure to pass it, opposes convict labor, endorses a protective tariff, and condemns the Democratic party for its broken promises and pleafers.

cratic party for its broken promises

and pledges. Washington, 21.—In reply to a question from the War Department for question from the War Department for so opinion as to whether the sataries of the Mississippi commissioners can be paid out of the appropriation for improvements of rivers, Congress having failed to make a specific appropriation to pay them, the Acting Attorney General finds that many of the duties of the commission are permanent and decides that the salaries of members of the commission from civil life can no more be paid out of the appropriation than can the salary of the Secretary of War or those of the officers of the Geodetic survey, or of the engineer corps of the army who are members of the commission. The commission desires to meet and begin work at once, but under this desired work at once, but under this de-tision, its members will have to serve without receiving their salaries until provision for their payment shall be made by the next Congress, and it is questionable whether they are willing prable to do so.

JERSEY CITY, 22.—President and Mrs. Clevelaud and party arrived here at 3 15 p.m. in the private car of President Oliphant, of the Delaware and Hudsou R. R. and Caual Co. No-one left the car while it remained in the Pennsylvania Rallroad depot. Comparatively few people were aware of the arrival of the party. The President was engrossed with his mail and newspapers while Mrs. Gleveland appeared to be interested in the usual depot sights. At 3.45 p. m. the car was attached to the limited Washington express and left for the capital.

Washington, 22.

The President and his wife, accompanied by Mrs. Folsom and Colonel and Mrs Lainout, returned to Washington at 9 o'clock. Quite a crowd of men, women and children had ussemiled to see the Presidential party. They were driven at once to the White House. Postmaster General and Mrs. Vilas net the party at the Executive Mansion and remained chatting with the President and Mrs. Cleveland for an hour. The President is slightly supburned and looks in excellent health.

WASHINGTON, 22.—Secretary Bayard

health.

Washington, 22.—Secretary Bayard has sent a letter to all the consular officers of the United States, fuccosing consular instructions from the British fereign office to the consuls of that government, in which the excellence of the commercial news reports made by the American cousuls is referred to, a quality, it is asserted, due to the fact that most American cousuls are practical business men. The British circular urges its agents to be more zeal-ous in collecting and prompt in transmitting news which may be availed of by British merchants to extend their trade, and urges upon them the fact that competition is sharper than ever hefore. In referring to this circular, Secretary Bayard urges the consuls not to relax their vigilance in the presentation of trade news promptly and fully.

Chicago, 23.—Severe storms east of

tully. Chicago, 23.—Severe storms east of

to leax their vigilance in the presentation of trade news promptly and fully.

Chicago, 23.—Severe storms east of this city interfered seriously with telegraphic service in the east this forenoon.

San Francisco, 23.—A terrific explosion at the Giant Powder Works, near West Berkeley, is just reported. No particulars received yet.

Later.—The disuster is not so serious as at first reported. One hundred pounds of gun cotton and nitro-glycerine exploded at the glant powder works at Point Isabel, West Berkley. Two Chiramen were killed and there was slight damage to the property.

St. Louis, 23.—Notwithstanding the fact that the morning broke clear and warm and that the grand parade postponed from Tuesday was to occur at it o'clock, the crowds on the street early this morning were much smaller than on any previous merning this week. By 9 o'clock the citizens and visitors began to emerge from their residing places and available points of observation along the line of march, and the vicinity of the places of rendevous of the various divisions were soon occupied by a' mass of patient and perspiring spectators. Last night's and this morning's outgoing trains carried fhany departing Knights and visitors, although the exodus is not snificiently large to make any appreciable diminution in the crowds on the streets previous to the parade.

Lista, Ohio, 23.—Caldron & Madisson's oli well was struck by lightning at 7 this morning, and the fire communicated to two 5,000 barrel tanks, which hursted and the oil spread over the southern portion or the city, endangering thousands of dollars' worth of property. Michalson's large tank across the street from the above firm's well, was also struck and 2,500 barrels of oil were consumed, with imminent danger of the fire department to check its progress. Mrs. Henderson, who was standing in the doorway of her house, was struck and killed. Oil well No. 2 is ignited, but further damage was avoided by tearing down the ringing.

Washington, 23.—Nothing can be learned at the State Department r

rigging.
Washington, 23. — Nothing can be learned at the State Department respecting the new commercial treaty with Great Britain, described in the dispatches from Ottawa. It is neither denied nor admitted that such a treaty is in process of negotiation by Minister Phelps.

FOREIGN.

LONDON, 20.—In the House of Com-mons, Parneil on moving the second reading of his land bill said the recent elections conveyed a mandate to the flouse of Commons that it should show

elections conveyed a mandate to me House of Commons that it should show itself willing and able to provide for the wants of Ireland equally as if it were an irish Parliament (Cheers) It was useless to talk about the lateness of the session. The house was only six weeks old. A majority of the new members were young, fresh and not overworked, and they did not require a holiday. A state of urgency existed in reference to the relations between the landlords and tenants in Ireland. Parnell here explained the provisions of the bill. The first clause, he said, was the most important because it dealt with tu. most urgent subjects, it enacted that any statutory tenant, whose rent was fixed prior to the last day of the year 1884, might apply for an abatement, in accordance with the provisions of the bill. Tae bill was to be a temporary measure, with the exception of the second clause. It was intended to provide or what he hoped intended to provide for what he noped would be only a

TEMPORARY EMERGENCY.

TEMPORARY EMERGENCY.

It was intended to meet the depressions in prices. But he could not tell now, whether the depression would likely doubline. The depression commenced in 1885, and continued unablated ever since. There are no signs for the future growing warse, but I only ask the House to take action with regard to the rests falling due next November and mat will be in the next session of Panlament. Until the House is able to take action on the report of the Royal Commission we will abstain puticely from projudicing the dostain entirely from projudicing the Government's proposals, but we do know that since the burk of judicial reats has been fixed there has been a rents has been fixed there has been a great depression in prices and the polato blight has \$\frac{1}{2}\text{send}\$ to an alarming extent. Therefore it behooves the House to apply a temporary remedy now and not wait for the Royal Commission's report or for the government to take action thereon, which will be impossible offer November, 1887, supposing the House adjourned but if Feormary. A similar delay occurred in the consideration of the Land Act of 1881 and the Arrears Act of 1882. Therefore, unless the flouse

ACCEDES TO MY PROPOSAL.

the tenants and landlords will remain in statu quo for a year. Our opponents with probably urge that it with oe exceedingly difficult for the land courts to ascertain whether the tenants are really unable to pay the rents, but was tarre not a similar difficulty to overcome in connection with the Arrears Act of 1852? The court satisfied itself within five wents of the maplify of 200,000 tenants to pay their rates. [Cheers.] Similar quickness and expedition will follow my bill, and the work will probably be finished in three months. I propose further, that the tenants shall deposit half the amount of this rent, leaving the court to determine how much of the remaining half the tenants shall pay, and how much the landlords shall lose. Under the Arrears Act, the tenant deposited only one-third of his rental, the landlord losing one-third and the State advancing the remaining one-third. The only practical difference is that the State sball not be the loser.

In regard to a suspension of evictions, my bill again closely follows the lines of the Arrears Act.

In regard to a suspension of evic-tions, my bill again closely follows the lines of the Arrears Act,

WHICH ACT WORKED JUSTLY

and satisfactorily for all parties. and satisfactorily for all parties. The costs of evictions frequently exceeds the amount of the rents due. It becomes necessary to suspend evictions to save the tenants additional cost. [Cheers.] As regards the teaseholder's clause it will probably be objected to on the ground that it ought not to have a place in a temporary bill; but the leaseholders have been waiting long enough, too long in fact; and I would not be a party to the horrible injustice that creates a perpetual exclusion from the benefits of the act of 1882. [Cheers.] Parnell quoted at longth from statistics to prove that the fall in the prices of to prove that the fall in the prices of produce was not exaggrated. The speaker disputed the accuracy of Sir Michael Hicks-Beach's eviction figures Michael Hicks-Beach's eviction figures and said that the quarter ending the present month would show a higher average of evictions than any quarter since 1851. If the government, armed with this bill, should stay evictions in Kerry, it would do more to restore peace than all the General Bullers, put together. [Cheers.] He claimed that the bill was essentially moderate and calculated to pull matters smoothly through the winter.

through the winter: matters smoothly through the winter: Parnell concluded by earnestly entreating the House to allow a second reading of the bill, which he said

BENEFIT THE LANDLORDS

of the Irish tenants to pay rent first discovered?" he replied, when the government first advised the Queen to issue a commission to inquire whether the fall in prices of phoduce affected the reut-paying capacity of the tenants, and it was too late now to argue that. It was impossible to distinguish between those who were unable and those who were dishelled to pay, because Par-iament had more than once recognized that it was impossible to draw an act with such a distinction. The issue of the commission afforded sufficient ground for Parliament to endeavor to liament to endeavor to

RELIEVE THE TENANTS upon examination should found musble to pay their rents, and

the fact of the issue of the commission implied that there were such tenants whom the government, thereby promises to refieve. But such a relief was to be given only after a long inquiry, and after the framing and passing of the necessary bill, all of which would involve much delay. In the meantime the law existed under which the penalties of eviction might be lafficted upon a large body of men, who, the Government admitted, were not unwilling but were unable to pay their rents. It would be a monstrous injustice, on the part of Parliament, to allow such a law to be put in motion. I houd cheers, I We, therefore, should support the bill, although he, himself, would have framed it uniferently. The bill, moreover, could be altered in the fact of the issue of the commission

would have framed it differently. The bill, moreover, could be altered in committee.

Continuing, Gladstone said the government admitted that judicial rents were too high.

Here he was interrupted by cries of 'No!"

"Then," he asked, "What did Lord Sallsbury mean when he said that the difference between just rents and judicial rents must be made up by the State?"

Lord Ranpolph Churchill—Lord Sal-isbury never said anything of the kind. Giadstone—The noble Lordis bold in his assertion. I don't know whether there is any there is any

LIMIT TO THAT BOLDNESS,

but I see ue ground to recede from the statement. [Cheers.]
Gladstoue said he had committed himself as to the rents of lease holders, and, therefore, could hold himself open to consider what was said on the subject by both Nationalists and Conservatives, retaining full liberty to consider the best form in which the measure should ultimately appear. He felt bound in honor and justice to vote for the second reading of the bill, which, apart from general policy, he believed absolutely necessary in consequence of an important proceeding belleved absolutely necessary in con-sequence of an important proceeding of the Government by which they were committed to propositions of the deepest importance—propositions in-volving the country in consequences the magnitude of which, perhaps, none of them were fully capable of reaching. [Cheers.] Matthews, the Home Secretary, in advising the House to reject the bill, denied that the appointment of a commission implied unjadmission that the

RENTS WERE TOO HIGH

He said that Parnell's bill was an in-vitation to all tenants in Ireland to strike against the payment of rents. The debate was adjourned on motion

strike against the payment of routs.

The debate was adjourned on motion of John Morley.

The appropriation bill passed its second reading by a vote of 176 to 66.

Belfast, 21.—Yesterday rioting, accompanied by firing, continued throughout the city during all of last aight. Two policemen were severely wounded and a number of citizens injured. How many of the latter were hurt is not officially known, because the friends of many of them were carried away before the authorities could secure them for hospital treatment. Twenty arrests were made during the night. The Catholics evince a more bitter spirit against the police and soldiers. The appearance of a single constable in one of the troubled districts last night was greeted with a volley of stones. The aspect of affairs this morning is threatening and more firing is expected.

political, but purely financially inspired and fomented by bourne speculators.

London, 21.—Lord Randolph Courcoult, in the House of Commous this afternoon, replying to questions, said, that in the event of a rising in Bulga a, which he did not apprehend, nowever, the British government would act constitutionally, and advise the Crown to act, as in their opinion would be best calculated to protect the interest of the people.

John Morley resumed denate on the second reading of the Parnell Land Bill. He thought, he said, that Parnell, in his specch last hight, had proved his case in regard to the fall in price of Irish farm products. Morley contended that the bill provided better machinery and a better method of answering the Government's own question as a necessity of relieving the Irish tenants in some way, rather than the appointment of a Royal Commission, the also beheved that the landiords of Iriland, and not for the first time in their history, were making

A GRIEVOUS MISTAKE

in allowing the bill to be rejected. [Irish cheers.]

Sir Michaet Hicks-Beach, Chief Secretary for Ireland, stated that the government commission to inquire into the working of the land act of 1881, would consist of Earl Cowper, chairman, Earl Miltown, Sir James Caird, Judge O'Hagan and Geo. Cottrell.

Chaptia (Conservative) opposed the bill. He taunted Gladstone and Mortey with again using the argument of tear. The Parnell oill was the most impudent proposition ever submitted to Parliament. It Involved a reduction of 50 per cent. for an indefinite period. [Cheers.]

Lord Hartington regretted he was mable to support Gladstone's conclusions. He said there was little doubt that the time had arrived for a full inquiry into the agrarian question in Ireland, and the government was about to institute such inquiry; yet pending this investigation, tiladstone was prepared to take action on Parnell's bill in a way which, only last Augustahe (Gladstone) argued would be unfair. [Cheers.] The existing judicial rents were fixed during a period of

GREAT DEPRESSION,

and it had not yet been proved that the land courts failed to make due allowance for the state of things that had arisen since that time. Parliament would incur a great responsibility if it rejected the Government's propositions for the preservation of order, as such action would encourage Socialistic and Communistic ideas in the interest of a certain classes of persons. [Cheers.] The late government, he continued, had not ventured to suggest temporary relief measures for Ireland.

Sir Mehael Hicks-Beach declared the bill, if it passed, would not be received in the South and West of Ireland as a temporary measure.

ceived in the South and West of Ire-land as a temporary measure. [Cheers.] But the Government would not buy peace by doing injustice by blackmail. In conclusion he said the discussion of Parnell's proposals was an act of gross injustice to the Irish landlords. Sir William Vernon Harcourt said the thought the House and country

he thought the House and country would notice the alarming tone of dedance and menace with which the Chici Secretary for Ireland embarked on his mission of peace. "Lord Hartington," continued the speaker, "was alone to-night like the last rose of alone to-night like the last rose of summer. [Laughter.] 'Where were his companions? Where was Chamberlain?

THE LIBERAL UNION

did not seem to be much of a Liberal union after all. The Liberal party would follow its old policy and do what it could to avert the great danger which the policy of the Government threatened."

Parnall's land bil was rejected by a vote of 291 to 202.

All the Gladstonians supported the Parnellites. The Unionists voted with the Government.

would not be bill, which he said would not be severed the friends of his service of the Land his service of the Land of his service of the Land his se